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The Financial Enginears

NOTICE

Notlce Is hereby given that the 4" Annual General Meeting of the Members of Wealthstreet
Advisors Private Limited will be held on Thursday, 31 December, 2020 at 11.00 A.M. at the
Registered office of the Company at A-1101, Mondeal Helghts, 11th Floor, Besides Wide Angle,
5.G Highway, Ahmedabad-380015 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Adoption of Financlal Statements

To consider and adopt the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements of
the Company for the Fnancial Year ended on 31% March, 2020 together with the reports
of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Woealthstreet Advisors Private Limited

Npy Guoay

Ajay Radheshyam Saraogl
Date: 04/12/2020 Director
Place: Ahmedabad DIN:00086226
Notes:

1. Amember entltled to attend and vote at the meeting Is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
and vote only on poll Instead of himself and proxy need not be a member of the company.

2. Proxy to be effective must be deposited at registered office of the company at least 48
hours before the time of meeting.

Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited

CIN : U74899GJ2016PTC094432

Regd. Office : A-1101, Mondeal Heights, 11th Floor, Besides Wide Angle, 8. G. Highway, Ahmedabad - 380015,
P :+91 79 6677 5500 « E : info@wealthstrest.in * W : www.wealthstreet.in



Wealthstreet

The Financial Engineers

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members,
Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited.

Yours Directors are pleased to present the 4" Annual Report together with the Audited
Statement of Accounts of the Company for the year ended on 31 March, 2020.

1. Highlights of Standalone and Consolldated Finandal Performance of the Company

Financial performance of the Company for Financial Year 2019-20 and 201819 are
summarized below:

(Amount in Rs.)
STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED

| PARTICULARS 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019 | 31/03/2020 31/03/2019

| Sales and Other Income 7,90,59,450 | 6,16,25,071 | 9,75,28,975 |_6,16,75,562 |
Profit Before Interest, Depreciation & Tax | 43,71,227 77,09,359 | 42,82,340 79,28,618
Less: interest (Net) 4,02,133 19,37,090 4,02,133 19,42,212 |

_Profit before Depreciation & Tax 39,695,094 | 57,72,269 38,80,207 59,865,406
Less: Depreciation 35,10,747 55,82,879 a5,10,747 55,82,879
Profit before Tax 4,58,347 | 1,89,390 3,69,460 | 4,03,527
Less: Pravisions for Taxation- Current Tax 3,05,962 7,28,778 | 3,25,921 7,88,96?]

‘ Deferred Tax (2,36,861) | (7,18,029) (2,36,861) {7,18,029)
Net Profit after Tax 3,89,246 | 1,78,641 | 2,80,400 3,32,595

2. Review of Business Operations during the year (Standalone)

During the year company has reported total income of Rs. 7,90,59,450/- against total
income of Rs. 6,16,25,071/- in the previous year. Profit before tax (PBT} has been reported
of Rs. 4,58,347/- In the current year as against Profit before Tax (PBT) of Rs. 1,89,390/- in
the previous year. The net profit after tax for the current year 2019-2020 is Rs. 3,89,246/-
as compared to Rs. 1,78,641/- In the previous year.

3. evlew of Business Operations during the year (Consolidated

During the year company has reported consolldated total income of Rs. 9,75,28,975/-
against total income of Rs. 6,16,75,562/- in the previous year. Profit before tax (PBT) has
been reported of Rs. 3,69,460/- in the current year as against Profit before Tax (PBT) of
Rs. 4,03,527/- in the previous year. The net profit after tax for the current year 2019-2020
is Rs. 2,80,400/- as compared to Rs. 3,32,595/- In the previous year.
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4.

7.

Dividend

The company does not propose any dividend during the current year due to
conservation of profits and continued investment in the business.

Report on Performance of Subsidiaries Companles

During the year under review, Wealthstreet Finserve Private Limited ceased to be
wholly owned subsidlary company with effect from 31t March,2020, As on 31% March,
2020, Wealthstreet Finmart Private Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary company of
the company.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Companles Act, 2013, a statement
containing salient features of financial statement of subslidiary companies in Form AQC-
11is provided as Annexure A, which forms part of the Directors’ Report of the Company.
Your Company will also make available copy of separate audited financial statement of
subsidlary company upon request by any Member of the Company interested In
obtalning the same. The Company has prepared Consolidated Financial Statements of
the Company and its subsidiary company, which form part of this Annual Report.

Share Capital

During the year, the Authorised Share capltal of the company is Rs. 1,00,00,000/-
(Rupees One Crore Only) and paid up capital of the company is Rs. 96,42,860/- (Rupees
Ninety Six Lakh Forty Two Thousand Eight Hundred Sixty Only). The Company has not
Issued any shares during the reporting perlod.

In the Extra - Ordinary General Meeting of the Members of the company hold on 29th
August, 2020, the Authorised Share capttal of the company has been increased from Rs.
1,00,00,000/- (Rupees One Crore Only) to Rs. 1,10,00,000 {Rupees One Crore Ten Lakhs
Only).

Changes In Nature of Business

There are no significant changes had been made in the nature of the company during
the financlal year,

Company’s Policy on Directors’ Appointment and Remuneration Including criteria for
determining quallfications, positive attributes, Independence of a director and ather
matters provided under sub-section (3) of sectlon 178

The Company, being a Private Limited Company was not required to constitute a
Nomination and Remuneration Committee under Section 178(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rule 6 of the Companies {Meetings of Board and its Powers} Rules, 2014 and
Stakeholders Relationship Committee under Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013,

WEALTHSTREET ADVISORS PVT, LTD.
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11.

12,

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

The Company has 5 (five) Directors comprising 4 {Four) Executive Directors and 1 Non-
Executlve Director. During the year under review there Is no change in the composition
of Board of Directors of the company,

Based on the confirmations recelved from Directors, none of the Directors are
disqualified from appointment under Section 164 of the Companles Act, 2013.

Meeting of Board of Directors

During the financial year ended on 31* March, 2020, 10 (Ten) meetings of the Board of
Directors were held on the following dates:

16 May, 2019, 26™ May, 2019, 22™ July, 2019, 02 September, 2019, 06" September,
2019, 15" November, 2019, 03™ December, 2019, 11t December, 2019, 16* January,
2020, 26 February, 2020.

The maximum gap between any two Board Meetings was less than 120 days. The name
of members of the Board and their attendance at the Board Meetings are as under:

Name of Directors No. of Meetings Attended |
‘Mr. Rakesh Baluram Lahotl 10
Mr. Ajay Radheshyam Saraogi 10
Mr. Jolitbhal Jasvantlal Shah 10 .
Mr. Kamlesh Rajendraprasad Tripathi 10 !
Mr. Kunal Bipinchandra Mehta | 10

Declaration by Independent Directors

The Company was not required to appoint Independent Directors under Section 143(4)
and Rule 4 of the Companies {Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
hence no declaration has been obtained.

Directors’ Respansibllity Statement

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (¢) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of
the Company confirms that:

In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2020, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are no material
departures from the same;

the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to glve a
true and fair view of the State of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020 and of

the Profit of the Company for that period; EALTHSTREET AD\!ISORS PVT. L1D.
DII;%
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14,

15.

16.

17.

the Directors had taken proper and sufficlent care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The Directors had prepared the annual accounts of the Company on a ‘going concern’
basis; and

The Company being unlisted, sub clause (e} of sectlon 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 pertalning to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the
Company;

The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Board’s Comment on the Audltors’ Report
The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes

to the accounts and accounting policies are self-explanatory and do not call for any
further comment.

Statutory Auditors

The Auditors, M/s. RDA & Co., Chartered Accountants, Firm Reglstration No. 110638W,
hold office until the conclusion of the 6" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be
held In the year 2022.

Detalls of Fraud Report by Audtitor

As per auditors’ report, no fraud u/s 143(12) reported by the auditor.
Cost Record
The provision of Cost audit as per section 148 does not applicable on the Company.

Public Deposlit

During the year under review your company has nelther invited nor accepted any public
deposit or deposits from the public as defined under section 73({1) of Companles Act,
2013.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

WEALTHSTREET ADVISORS PVT. LTD,
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21.

24,

Contracts and Arrangements with Related Parties

All related party transactions that were entered during the financlal year were in the
ordinary course of the business of the Company and were on arm’s length basis. There
were no materlally significant related party transactions entered by the Company with
Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personne! or other persons which may have a
potential conflict with the Interest of the Company.

Since no material related party transactions were entered by the Company and all the
transactions entered into by the Company with related parties were in the ordinary
course of business and an an arm’s length basis, form AOC 2 Is not applicable to the
Company.

Extract of Annual Returmn

The extract of Annual Return in Form No. MGT-9 as required under Sectlon 92 of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the financial year ending March 31, 2020 is annexed as
“Annexure B” and forms part of this report.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

CSR provisions are not applicable to the Company.

Particulars Regarding Conservation of En Technolosy Absorption/ Forelgn
Exchange Earnings & Outzo

The disclosures to be made under Section 134 (3} {m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule (8)(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 pertaining to conservation of
energy and technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo are not
applicable to the Company as the company Is nefther involved In any manufacturing,
processing activities nor any of its transactions involve forelgn exchange earnings and

outgo.
Significant and Materlal Orders Passed by the Regulators / Courts / Tribunals

There were no significant and materlal orders passed by the Regulators, Courts or
Tribunals impacting the golng concern status and Company’s operations in future.

Material changes between the date of the Board Report and end of Financlal Year

There have been no materlal changes and commitments affecting the financial position
of the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year to which
this financial statement relates and the date of this report.

Policies

We seek to promote and follow the highest level of ethical standards in all our business

WEALTHSTREET ADVISORS PVT. LTD.
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transactlons guided by our value system. All our policles are available on our website at
https://www.wealthstreet.in/policies-and-procedures/ The policies are reviewed
periodically by the Board and updated based on need and new compliance requirement.
The key policles that have been adopted by us as follows:

Insider trading policy

Internal Control Policy

Policy on Pre- Funded Instruments and Electronic Fund Transfer
Survelllance Risk Management Policy

Dormant Pollicy

Investor Grievance Policy

Conflict of Interest Policy

PMLA Policy

o NN

26. Disclosures Under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company has in place a Prevention of sexual harassment policy in line with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.

Internal Complaints Committee has been set up to redress complaints received
regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary,
tralnees) are covered under this policy. Your Directors state that during the year under
review, there were no cases filed or compllant received from any employee pursuant to
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace {Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013.

27. Acknowledgzement

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation of the co-operation and
assistance received from Shareholders, Bankers, regulatory bodies and other business
constituents during the year under review.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the
commitment displayed by all executives, officers and staff, resulting in successful
performance of the Company during the year.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Waealthstreet Advisors Private Limited

AJay Radheshyam Saraogl
Date: 04/12/2020 Director
Place: Ahmedabad DIN:00086226
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Wealthstreet

ANNEXURE A

FORM AOC-1

{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3} of section 129 read with rule 5 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing sallent features of the financlal statement of subsidiaries
or assoclate companies or joint ventures

Part A: Subsidiarles
) {Amount In Rs.)
Sl. No. | 1
NAME OF THE SUBSIDIARY WEALTHSTREET FINMART ‘
Il _ o PRIVATE LIMITED
_The date since when subsidiary wasacquired | 25-05-2017 |
_ Financlal Year ending on , 31-03-2020
Reporting Currency NA |
Authorised Share Capital 1,00,000
Paid up Share capital 1,00,000 ‘
| Reserves and surplus _ 1,79,649 !
Total assets 24,03,543
Total Liabllities 24,03,543
Investments Nil
Turnover | 1,83,63,813 ‘
Profit before taxation ] 79,302 ]
Provision for taxation [\ 19,959 _'
Profit after taxation | 59,343
Proposed Dividend | NIl
% of shareholding 100 —

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations — N.A
2. Wealthstreet Finserve Private Limited has been sold during the year.

WEALTHSTREET ADVISORS PVT. LTB,
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Part B: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to
Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

IName of Assoclates or JoInt Ventures AMOUNT

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date
2. Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was assoclated or
acquired

3. Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures held by the company on
the year end

No /
Amount of Investment in Assoclates or Joint Venture \3\\'
|[Extent of HoldIng (in percentage) //

4. Description of how there Is significant iInfluence
[5. Reason why the associate/Joint venture Is not consolidated

6. Networth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited
Balance Sheet

7. Profit or Loss for the year

i. Considered In Consolidation
1. Not Considered in Consolidation

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited

?\H. go.ml,-

AJay Radheshyam Saraogl
Date: 04/12/2020 Director
Place: Ahmedabad DIN:00086226




Wealthstreet
ANNEXURE B

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financlal year ended on 31.03.2020

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Company
{Management & Administration) Rules, 2014,

1) REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i CIN | U74999GJ2016PTC094432
ii | Registration Date | 21/11/2016
iii | Name of the Company Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited
_T Category/Sub-category of the Company - Company Limited by shares
v Address of the Reglsterad office A-1101, Mondeal Helghts, 11th Floor, Besides Wide Angle, 5.6
& contact details Highway, Ahmedabad-380015
_' Vi | Whether listed company ' Unlisted o

Name, Address & contact detalls of the
| Reglstrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

vil NA

) PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business actlvities contrlbuting 10% or more of the total turnover of the
company shall be stated '

sL | Name & Description of main NIC Code of the % of total
No products/services Product /service turnover
of the
— SS— ————_ ] _Company
1 | Brokeraze Income - Finandal Services K-66120 65
2 Consultancy & Advisory Income | M-70200 | 25
3 Other Operating Income K-66190 10

) PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

sl | Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN | HOLDING/ % OF | APPLICABLE

No SUBSIDIARY/ | SHARES | SECTION
ASSOCIATE HELD |

1 | Wealthstreet Finmart Private Limited | U93090GJ2017PTC097567 | Subsidiary 100 2(87) |

WEALTHSTREET ADVISORS PVT. LTD.
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v)

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN {Equity Share Capital Break up as % to total Equity}

_| - Category -wise Share Holding

_Categoly of
Shareholders

No. of Shares hald at the beginning of the

year

No. of Sharas held at the end of the year

+

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

' Demat |

Physical

Total |

% of

Total
Shares

change |
during
the year

__A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a)
_Individual/HUF

1,61,786 |

1,61,786

16.78

1,61,786 |

1,61,786

b) Central
Govt.or
| State Govt.

16.78

¢) Bodles
Corporates

6,25,072

6,25,072

6,25,072

6,25,072 |

64.82

' d) Bank/FI

| e) Any other

SuB
TOTAL:{A) (1)

7,856,858

7,86,858

7,386,858

7,86,858

' {2) Forelgn
a) NRI-
Individuals

b) Other
Individuals

c) Bodies Corp. |

d) Banks/F!

&) Any other...

SUB TOTAL (A)
(2)

Total
Shareholding
of Promoter
(A} (A)(1) +
_(AK2)

7,86,858

7,86,858

81.60

7,86,858

7,86,858 |

81.60 |

B. PUBLIC
SHAREHOLDIN
G

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual
_Funds

' b) Banks/F)

C) Centrai govt

| d) State Govt.

WEAI.THST ET ADVISORS PVT. LTO.
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e) Venture
Capital Fund

f) Insurance
| Companies

g) Flis

h) Farelgn
Venture
._Capital Funds

i) Others

| [specify)
SUB TOTAL

I_lBltlh

{2) Non
Institutions

a) Bodies
corporates

1,54,286

1,54,286

16.00

1,54,286 |

1,54,286 |

16.00

1} Indian

_if) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital upto
Rs.1 lakhs

23,142

23,142

2.40 |

23,142

23,142

240

i) Individuals
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs. 1
lakhs

¢) Others
(specify)

SUB TOTAL
(BK2):

1,77,428

1,77428 |

18.40

1,77,428

1,77,428

Total Public
Shareholding
{B}=(BX1) +
{B){2)

€. Shares held
by Custodlan
for

GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

9,64,286

9,64,286

100.00

9,64,286  9,64,286

100.00

WEALTHSTREET ADVISORS PVT. LTD.
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(v} SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS

| S | Shareholders Name Shareholding at the Sharaholding at the % change In
No. beginning of the year end of the year shareholding
during the year
Noofshares | %oftotal | %ef | No.of | % oftotal | %of
shares shares | shares | shares shares
of the pledg of the pledged
company ed company | encumbe
encu red to
mbera total
dto shares
total
shares |
1 Rakesh Baluram - - -
Lahotl 100 0.01 100 | 0.01
2  Jyotl Lahotl - . - -
N 2400 0.25 | 2400 | 0.25 | -
3  Clear Water - - -
. Commodities
Private Limited | 151786 15.74 151786 15.74 |
4 | Ajay Radheshyam | - - -
Saraogi 2500 0.26 | 2500 0.26
5 | Rama Saraog| 2500 0.26 = | 2500 0.26 - -
6 | Vidyasagar - - -
Comtrade Private
Limited 149286 15.48 149286 1548 -
7 | Jolitbhai Shah 2500 0.26 - 2500 0.26 - -
8| Abhikbhai Shah 151786 1574 - | 151786,  15.74 - -
9 | Silverstone Infracon - - -
Private Limited 154286 16.00 154286 16.00
10 | Fortune Assets ‘ -
Private Limited 162000 1680 - 162000 16.80 -
11 | Aalps Equitrade LLP 7714 080 - 7714 0.80 - -
Total i 786858 | 81.60 | 786858 81.60
(V1) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS’ SHAREHOLDING
Sl. | Name of Particulars Date Reason Shareholding |\ Cumuiative
Na | Shareholder Shareholding
- during the year
No.of | %oftotal No.of % of total
shares shares shares | shares
goer:rm‘:::::s At tha beginning of the
1| Privatelimited | YN 151786 15.74

WEALTHSTREET ADVISORS PVT. LTD.
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Changes during the
_year

_ | At the end of the year 151786 | 15.74 151786 | 15.74 _
::::::::r At the beginning of the
2 | Private Limited | '™ 149286 15.48
o | Changes during the
year - = c =
At the end of the year 149286 15.48 1495286 15.48
At the beginning of the
3 | Abhlk Shah year 151786 15.74
Changes during the
= year - =i =
At the end of the year 151786 15.74 | 151786 15.74
?I:I:r:::sc::';:iv . :;at:le beginning of the
4 | Limited 154286 16.00
Changes during the
year = - = = e -
| At the end of the year 154286 16.00 | 154286 16.00
Fortune Assets | At the beginning of the
5 | Private Limited | year 162000 16.80
| Changes during the
year | - - - =
Atthe end of the year | 162000 16.80 | 162000 16.80
Aalps Equitrade | At the beginning of the
6| LLP year 7714 0.80 _
Changes during the |
year - - = = ,
At the end of the year 7714 080 7714 0.80
(Vi) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS
Si. | Name of Particulars Date Reason Shareholding Cumulative
No | Shareholder Shareholding
. during the year
B No.of | %oftotal | Noof | % of total
sharas shares | shares | shares
Rakesh Baluram | At the beginning of the ?
1 | Lahoti year 100 | 001 |
At the end of the year 100 0.01 100 0.01
Ajay At the beginning of the
Radheshyam | year o N 2,500 0.26
2 | Saraogl '
’  Atthe end of the year 2500  026| 2500 026
At the beginning of the
3 | Jolitbhai Shah | year | 2,500 0.26 | | ]
| At the end of the year 2,500 0.26 2500 0.26
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(Vill) INDEBTEDNESS

indebtedness of the Company Including Interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment
- | Secured Loans | Unsecured | Deposits | Total
Loans Indebtedness
Indebtness at the beginning of the
financial year
‘ i) Principal Amount 1,10,67,425 | - 1,20,67,425
ii) Interest due but not pald 0! - ] 0 |
lii) Interest accrued but not due 0 - 0
Total (ii+ill) 1,10,67,425 - 1,10,67,425
Change in Indebtednass during tha
financial year
 Addition N ]
Reduction - - -
Net Change 0 - 0
| Indebtedness at the and of the
financial year
[) Principal Amount 1,10,67,425 | - 1,10,67,425
1) Interest due but not paid 0| - 0 |
iii} Interest accrued but not due 0 - 0
| Total (i+iiill) 1,10,67,425 1,10,67,425
(X) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS: NIL
B. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD
. - (Amount in Rs.|
S.No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial
Personnel
— | . Company Secretary
1 | Salary as per provisions contalned in section 17(1) of the 2,88,276
Income-tax Act, 1961
Total | 288276

WEAI.THSTREET AIWISORS PVT. LTD.
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(X}  PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of the | Brief | Details of " Authorlty Appeal
Companles Description | Penalty/Punishment | (RD/NCLT/Court) | made, if
Act /Compounding fees any {glve
‘ ‘ imposed detalls)
A. COMPANY
Penalty | NIL
Punishment NIL -
Compounding NIL
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NIL ]
| Punishment NIL
Compounding NIL
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
_Penalty NIL
. Punishment | NIL
Compounding | NIL

WEALTHSTREET ADVISORS PVT. LTD.
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RDA & Co.
Chartered Accountants
403, Ratnadeep, Old High Court Lane, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380009.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinlon

We have audited the standalone flnanclal statements of Wealthstreet Advisors Private
Limited ("the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2020, and the
statement of profit and loss, and statement of cash flows for the year ended, and notes to
the standalone financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our informatlon and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesald standalone flnanclal statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2020, and its profit/loss, and its cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinlon

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143{10) of the Companles Act, 2013. Our responsibilitles under those Standards are
further described In the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibllities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basls for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the standalone
Financlal Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in sectlon 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financlal position, financial
performance, (changes in equity) and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards
specifled under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, Implemg_;_;;:.a.{@n and

- -~



maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from materlal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

in preparing the stanalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for
assessing the Company’s abllity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financlal Statements

Our objectives are to obtaln reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that Includes our opinlon. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but Is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when It exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to Influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financial statements.

As part of an audlt In accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, deslgn and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basls for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a materlal misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may Involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
intermal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances. Under section 143{3){1)
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the golng concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s abillty to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the



related disclosures in the standalone financlal statements or, if such disclosures are
nadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financlal
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events In a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficlencles in internal control that we Identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationshlps and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated
with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the standalone financlal statements of the current perlod and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”}, issued by
the Central Government of Indla in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure — 1” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2) Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report is in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesald standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companles (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a director.in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act. \?



f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure - 2°,

g} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its
financial position.

ii} The Company did not have any long-term contracts Including derlvatives contract
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iil} There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the company.

For, RDA & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 110&38 ¢~

Place: Ahmedabad Radheshyam Nuwx :
Date: 01.10.2020 Partner
UDIN: 2011 F4 94 AAAABLY2IE M. No.: 117494



ANNEXURE - 1: Report under the Companles (Auditor’s Report} Order, 2016

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section of
our report to the members of Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited for the year ended on
31.03.2020)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the
books and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, we state that: -

Sr.

(i)

" Particulars

(a) Whether the company is maintaining proper records showing full |

particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets;

Auditors remark

(b) Whether these fixed assets have been physically verifled by the
management at reasonable intervals; whether any material
discrepancles were noticed on such verification and if so, whether the
same have been properly dealt with in the books of account;

(c) Whether the title, deeds of Immovable properties are held in the
name of the company. If not, provide the detalls thereof;

(ii)

TR

Whether physical verification of inventory has been conducted at
reasonable intervals by the management and whether any material
discrepancles were noticed and Iif so, whether they have been properly
dealt with in the books of account;

| If so,

Whether the company has granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other partles covered
in the register maintained under section 189 of the companles act, 2013.

(a) Whether the terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are not
prejudicial to the company’s interest;

(b) Whether the schedule of repayment of princlpal and payment of
interest has been stipulated and whether the repayments or receipts are
regular;

(c) If the amount is overdue, state the total amount overdue for more
than ninety days, and whether reasonable steps have been taken by the
company for recovery of the principal and interest;

(iv}

In respect of loans, Investments, guarantees, and security whether |

provisions of sectlon 185 and 186 of the companies act, 2013 have been
complied with. if not, provide the details thereof.

(v)

Yes

Yes

Yes

As there Is no
inventory, hence
this clause Is not
| applicable

No

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable
Yes

In case, the company has accepted deposits, whether the directives
issued by the reserve bank of india and the provisions of sections 73 to
76 or any other relevant provisions of the companies act, 2013 and the
rules framed thereunder, where applicable, have been complied with? If
not, the nature of such contraventions be stated; if an order has been
passed by company law board or national company law tribunal or
reserve bank of india or any court or any other tribunal, whether the

' same has been complled with or not?

Not Applicable



(vi)

(vii)

Whether maintenance of cost records has been specified by the central
government under sub-section {1) of section 148 of the companles act,
2013 and whether such accounts and records have been so made and
maintained.

(a) Whether the company Is regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including provident fund, employees' state Insurance, Income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax,
cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities and if
not, the extent of the arrears of outstanding statutory dues as on the
last day of the financial year concerned for a period of more than six

| months from the date they became payable, shall be indicated; ‘
(b) Where dues of income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of

customs or duty of excise or value added tax have not been deposited
on account of any dispute, then the amounts Involved and the forum
where dispute is pending shall be mentioned. (a mere representation to
the concerned department shall not be treated as a dispute).

- (vill)

Not Applicable

Yes

No Such Case

Whether the company has defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing
to a financial institution, bank, government or dues to debenture
holders? If yes, the period and the amount of default to be reported (In
case of defaults to banks, financlal institutions, and government, lender
wise detalls to be provided).

(ix)

No

Whether money raised by way of initial public offer ar further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans were applied for the
purposes for which those are ralsed. If not, the details together with
delays or default and subsequent rectification, if any, as may be
applicable, be reported;

{x}

TR

(xn) |

Not Applicable

Whether any fraud by the company or any fraud on the company by Its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year; if
ves, the nature and the amount involved is to be indicated;

Whether managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in |

accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
section 197 read with schedule v to the companles act? If not, state the
amount involved and steps taken by the company for securing refund of
the same;

No

No remuneration Is
paid during the
year

Whether the nidhi company has complied with the net owned funds to
deposits in the ratio of 1: 20 to meet out the liability and whether the
nidhi company Is maintaining ten per cent unencumbered term deposits
as specified in the nidhi rules, 2014 to meet out the liability;

sections 177 and 188 of companles act, 2013 where appiicable and the
details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required
by the applicable accounting standards;

(xiv)

Whether all transactions with the related pa_rtles are in compliance with |

Not Applicable

Yes

Whether the company has made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the
year under revlew and If so, as to whether the requirement of section 42
of the companies act, 2013 have been complied with and the amount

No

raised have been used for the purposes for which the funds were ralsed,




G not, provide the details in respect of the amount involved and nature
of non-compliance;

{xv) | Whether the company has entered into any non-cash transactions with | No
directors or persons connected whth him and if so, whether the
provisions of section 192 of companies act, 2013 have been complied
with .

{xvi) | Whether the company is required to be registered under sectlon 45-ia of | Not Applicable
the reserve bank of India act, 1934 and if so, whether the registration
has been obtalned.

For, RDA & Co
Chartered Accountants

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 01.10,2020
UDIN: 201} 384 S4AAAABLHLIE M. No.: 117494




“Annexure - 2” to the Independent Auditor’s Report
(Referred to in paragraph 2 {f} under ‘Report on other legal and regulatary requirements’ section of our
report to the Members of Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited for the year ended on 31.03.2020)

Report on the Internal Financlal Controls under Paragraph {I) of Sub-saction {3) of Section 143 of the
Companles Act, 2013 {"the Act”)

We have audited the internal financlal controls over financial reporting of Wealthstreet Advisors Private
Limited as of March 31, 2020 In conjunction with our audit of the standalone financlal statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibllity for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management Is responsible for establishing and maintaining Internal financlal controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company consldering the
essentlal components of Internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla {‘ICAI"),

These responsibliities Include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policles, the safeguarding of Its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financlal Information, as required under the Companles Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an oplnien on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on cur audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audlt of Internal flnancial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla. Those Standards and the
Guldance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and If such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and thelr operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financlal controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgement, Including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We belleve that the audit evidence we have ohtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financlal Controls Over Financlal Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the rellability of financla! reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financlal reporting includes those policles and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and falrly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
a5 necessary to permit preparation of financlal statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and {3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a matenial effect on the financlai statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financlal Reporting

Because of the Inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
posslbility of collusion or Improper management override of controls, materlal misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting' may become inadequate because of changes In conditlons, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Oplnlon

In our opinlon, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate Intemal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such Internal financial controls over financlal reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the Internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of Internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For, RDA & Co
Chartared Accountants
FRN: 210638\

Place: Ahmedabad Radhleshyam wal
Date:01.10,2020 Partne
UDIN: 2.0 1134 Q4 AAAARBLHLIE M. No.: 117494




WEALTHSTREET ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2020

. Amtin Rs
Particulars Notes | 31st March 2020 | 31st March 2019
| [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's Funds
Share Capital 2 96,42,860 96,42,860
Share Application Money - -
Reserves and Surplus 3 7,66,62,183 7,62,72,937
Sharae Application Meoney pending allotment - -
Non Current Liabilties
Long Term Borrowings 4 1,10,67,425 1,10,67,425
Deferred Tax Liabiltles (Net) - -
Other Long Term Llabilltes - -
Long Term Provisions - -
Current Liabilties
Short Term Borrowings - -
Trade Payables 5 15,70,66,630 8,05,46,997
Other Current Llabilties 6 73,37,304 60,62,057
Short Term Provisions 7 3,05,962 7,28,778
TOTAL 26,20,82,364 18,43,21,053
Il |ASSETS
Non Current Assaets
Fixed Assets a 72,94,683 86,08,076
Tangible Assets - -
Intanglble Assets - -
Non-current Investments 9 2,11,96,280 2,00,000
Long-Term Loans and Advances - -
Deffered Tax assets 7,12,140 4,75,279
Other non-current assets 10 8,26,24,638 3,31,59,319
Current assets
Current Investment 11 3,89,61,280
Inventories -
Trade Recelvables 12 3/42,36,073 1,21,40,983
Cash and cash equivalents 13 10,51,04,320 8,57.71,324
Short-term loans and advances 14 13,29,630 -
Other current assets 15 95,84,600 50,04,793
TOTAL ‘26,20,82,364 18,43,21,053
Summary of Significant Accounting Policles 18&23

The accompanylng notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As par our report of even date
For, RDA & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN:lWSﬁ'ﬁ

eshyam Nuwal / =3

Partner ’ T
._ | '
Plaoa Ahmedabad .~

M.No.: 117494

For and on bahalf of the Board of Directors
of Waalthstreet Advisors Private Limited

ol

AJay Saraogl Kunal Mehta
Director Director
DIN: 00086226 DIN: 02738578

Place : Ahmedabad
Date:01.10.2 020




WEALTHSTREET ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2020

Amt in Rs
Particulars Notes | 31st March 2020 31st March 2019

I. |Revenue From Operations 16 7,23,81,024 5,69,73,399
Il. |Other Non Operting Income 17 66,78,426 45,51,672
IV. |Total Revenue [ I+lI) 7,90,59,450 6,16,25,071
IV. |Expenses:

Employee benefits 18 3,65,26,885 2,54,59,153

Depreciation and Amortization 19 35,10,747 55,82,879

Finance Costs 20 18,77,527 27,74,841

Other Expenses 21 3,66,85,945 2,76,18,807

Total expenses 7,86,01,104 6,14,35,680
V. |Profit before exceptional and extra

ordinary items and tax{ lll-IV) 4,58,347 1,89,390
Vi. |Exceptlonal items - -
Vil. |Extraordinary ltem - -
VIII. | Tax expense

Current Tax 3,05,962 7,28,778

Deferred Tax {(2,36,861) (7,18,029)

Less: MAT Credit Entitlement
IX. |PROFIT AFTER TAX (V- VI) 3,89,246 1,78,641
X. |Earnings per Equity Shara:

(1) Basic 22.a 0.40 0.19
(2) Diluted 22.h 0.40 0.19

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1823

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For, RDA & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FRN::I.IOESSW

YAY
L_.
o b

Radheshyam Nuwal
Partner '
M.No.: 117494

Placa : Ahmedabat
Date : 01-10-2020 ¢

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited

gty

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 01-10-2020

Ajay Saraogi
Director
DIN: 000856226

e

Kunal Mehta
Director
DIN: 02738978




WEALTHSTREET ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2020

Particular 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
1 |Cash Flow From Oceratinz Actlvities
Net Profit Before Tax and Extra Ordinary ltem 4,58,347 1,89,390
Adjustment for :
Depreciation and Amortisation 35,10,747 55,82,879
Working Capital Changes:
{Increase) / Decrease in Sundry Debtors {2,20,95,090) {1,17,29,360)
{Increase) / Decrease in Inventary - -
{Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets (45,79,807) {15,55,882)
Increase / (Decrease) in Sundry Creditors 7,65,19,634 {19,09,631)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Labilities 12,75,248 {1,04,25,023)
Income Tax Paid {(7,28,778) (21,32,046)
Net Cash from Oparating Actlvities 5,43,60,300 {2,19,79,673)
Il |Cash Flow from Investing Activities
{Purchase) / Sale of Fixed Assets {21,97,354) {12,28,997)
{Increase) / Decrease in Investment 1,75,65,000 (1,50,00,000)
Changes in Other Non Current Assets {4,94,65,320) 1,87,07,444
Net Cash from Investing Activities (3,36,97,674) 24,78,447
il |Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceed from Issue of Share Capltal - 3,00,00,000
Increase / (Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings - (1,24,32,574)
Increase / {Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings - -
{Increase} / Decrease in Long Term Loans & Advances - -
(Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances {13,29,630) -
MNet Cash from Financing Activities {13,29,630) 1,75,67,436
Net Increase / {Dacrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalant 1,93,32,996 (19,33,800)
Cash & Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the period 8,57,71,324 B,77,05,124
Cash & Cash Equivalent at the end of the parod 10,51,04,320 8,57,71,324

As per our Report of even date
For, RDA & Co.

Chartered urtants
FRN: 11063
¥,

&

Radfeshyam Nuwal /"~
Partner ;
M.No.: 117454

Place: Ahmedabad \\ 5/
Date:o . 1o, 2o 0

For and on bahalf of Board of Directors
of Waalthstrest Advisors Private Umited

Yy Sorocy

Ajay Saraogi

Director

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: o}, 10, 2ol

o

Kunal Mehta
Director
DIN: 02738978




WEALTHSTREET ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Schedules forming parts of Account as at 31** March 2020

Note: 1

Brlef About activity of the company:

The Company was incorporated on 21st November 2016 and this is the 4™ year of its operations, The
company has membership of NSE, BSE, MCX and CDSL. The company is engaged in stock broking &
trading activities In shares, debentures, derivatives and all the products traded on such exchanges etc.
The company is also engaged In Advisory and Consultancy service in the field of Insurance, Mutual
funds, wealth & financial management etc.

A. Significant Accounting Policles

b)

8)

h)

i

)

Method of Accounting

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis and are
materially compiled with the mandatory accounting standards issued by the institute of
chartered accountants of India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Recognition of Incoma & BExpenditure
The Company follows the Mercantile System of Accounting and recognizes Income &
Expenditure on Accrual Basls.

Fixed Assets & Depreciation .
Fixed assets are recorded at thelr historlcal cost and depreciation Is provided as per provision of
Companies Act 2013.

Taxation
Provislon for income Tax for Rs. 3,05,962/- made during the year under audit.

Events occurring after Balance Sheet date

No significant events which could affect the financial position as on 31.03.2020 to a material
extent have been reported by the assessee, after the balance sheet date fill the signing of
report. -

Prior period and Extraordinary items
There is no prior perlod items are as on 31.03.2020.

Ralated Party Transactions (AS-18): Related party transaction have been reported in notes of
accounts as per accounting standard 18,

Borrowing Cost
Borrowing cost is recognized as expenses in the year in which they are Incurred.

Overall Valuation Policy
The accounts have been prepared on historical cost basls and on going concern basis.

Forelgn Exchange Transactions
There ara no forglg_n currency transactions made during the year.
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WEALTHSTREET ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 313T MARCH 2020

. SHARE CAPITAL
Partioulars 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Authoriaed Shares
1000000 Equity shares of Rs.10 each 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Pald-up shares
964286 Equity shares of Re.10 aach 96,42,860 06,42,880
Total 986,42,860 96,42,880
Reconcillation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting peried
Equity Shares 31st March 2020 J1st March 2019
q Ne. Amt No. Amt
At the baginning of tha paricd 8,64,206 | 9842860 | 810,000 | 81,00,000
Isued during the period B - - 1,564,286 | 16,42,860
Balance at the and of the year 9,864,286 | 98,42,880 | 9,84.286 | 95,42,880
Details of 8hareholders holding mors than 5% sharea In the company
31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Partlculars No. % No. %
Clear Water Commodities Private LimHed 1,51,786 15.74%| 1,51,786 15.74%
Silverstons Infracon Private L imited 1,54,286 16.0096| 1,54,286 16.00%
Vidyasagar Comtrade Private Limited 1,459,286 15.48%  1,49,286 15.48%
Abhik Jolit Shah 1,51,786 15.74%| 1,51,786 15.74%
Fortuna Asssts Privats Limitad 1,62,000 16.80%| 1,62,000 16.80%
Wiison Holdings Private Limited 1,54,286 16.00%| 1,54,286 16.00%




WEALTHSTREET ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

-» 3. RESERVES & SURPLUS

Particulars 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Amt In Rs, Amt In Rs.
Security Premium 7,04,57,140 7,04,57,140
Surplus/(deficit) In the statement of profit and loss
Surplus - Opening Balance 58,15,797 56,37,156
Add: Profit for the year 3,89,246 1,78,641
Surplus - Closing Balance 62,05,043 58,15,797
Total Resarves and Surplus 7,66,62,183 7/,62,72,937
4 LONG TERM BORROWNGS
Particulars 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Amt In Rs. Amt in Rs.
Secured Loans - -
Unsecured Loans
- From Director & Relatives - -
= From Corporates 1,10,67,425 1,10,67,425
Total 1,10,67,425 1,10,67,425
5 TRADE PAYABLES
Particulars 31st March 2020 3ist March 2019
Amt In Rs. Amtin Rs.
Credltors towards Stock Exchanges 15,58,29,272 7,91,42,838
Creditors for Expenses 12,37,359 14,04,159
Total 15,70,66,630 8,05,46,997
6 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Amt in Rs. Armnt in Ry.
TDS Payable 62,084 2,87,129
GST Payable 36,75,811 19,12,926
Salary Payable 21,15,407 33,73,440
Exchange Charges & Others Payable 14,34,002 4,38,562
Audit Fees Payable 50,000 50,000
Total 73,37,304 60,62,057
7 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Particulars Amtin Rs. Amt In Rs.
Provision for Income Tax 3,05,962 7,28,778
Total 3,05,962 7,28,778




WEALTHSTREET ADVISIORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Depreciation Celculstion As per the Cormpnies Act 2011 - for tha Parlod : 01/04/2019 To 31/03/2020

Gross Black [ | ___ Dapradation/Ametrisation Nat Block

Sale/Ad Opaning On sala

AJc Coda Amet o.lh-oa_.onn _..._.__._E_-in._la._ sonent | TotalAson ?ﬂﬂﬂc E_-h__..u! During the ?&.”.n.._ TotalAson | NetBlockason S:MM“”E
ovos2000ns)|  Yeor (fs) .”ﬂld. 31.03.2020 (Rs.) hod | o10esmg | Yerr(Rs) Duing 21022020 {rs)| 31.03.2019(ns.) s

(ms) {Rrs.) Year (Rs.}
AlR CONDITIONERS 16,93,005 53,890 1746585 | 18.10% | 441,763 228475 T 6,70,238 1251,332 | 10,76,747
COMPUTERS, SERVERS & HARDWARE 78,61,798 16,48,820 95,10,618 | 63.16% 74,72.520 2311427 | 20,383,099
OFFICE FURNITURE 69,942,850 194350 71,89200 | 25.89% 35,92,212 4617385 | 35,95,988
OFFICE EQUIPMENT 103,208 18,085 - 121,293 | 4507% 73,199 60,697 48,001
TELEVISIONS 42171 7.500 49,671 18.10% 14,237 38,764 as,434
| urs 487,800 | 274,708 7,62508 | 25.89% 2,63,188 332471| 499320
Total 17,1292 21,97,354 - 1,93,90276 | 1,20,855M 86,080,076 72,94,582




NON CURRENT INVESTMENT

10

11

12

13

14

15

31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Particul
cutars Amtin Rs, Amt In Rs.
Investment in Shares - Subsidiaries 1,00,000 2,00,000
Office 1107 Mondeal Heights 2,10,96,280
Total 2,11,96,280 2,00,000
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Particula
curars Amt in Rs. Amt In Rs.
Depsoits-For Offlces 35,82,180 21,89,220
Depsoits-Exchange 7,88,87,360 3,08,15,000
Depsolts-Others 1,55,099 1,55,099
Total 8,26,24,638 3,31,59,31%9
CURRENT INVESTMENT
31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Particulars Amt In Rs, Amt in Rs,
Office 1107 Mondeal Helghts - 2,10,96,280
Investment In Edelweiss Ncd - 1,50,00,000
Flat - Vibrant Sliver - 28,65,000
Total - 3,89,61,280
TRADE RECEIVABLE
31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Particulars Amt in Rs. Amt in Rs.
Unsecured ,considered good 1,80,05,654 1,21,40,983
Exchange Trade Receivable 1,62,30,419 -
Total 3,42,35,073 1,21,40,983
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Particulars Amt In Rs. Amt in Rs.
Cash on Hand 79,910 48,254
Balances with banks :
Katak Mahindra Bank 3,62,77,412 2,80,24,663
ICICI Bank 17,66,004 6,14,230
Union Bank of Indla 16,24,229 9,30,346
Indusind Bank * 500 50,000
Axis Bank 10,36,947 2,52,000
HDFC Bank 20,61,333 6,71,612
Yes Bank 5,00,000 E,00,000
FDR with banks 6,17,57,986 5,46,80,219
Total 10,51,04,320 8,57,71,324
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Particulars Amt in Rs. Amt in Rs.
Advances 13,29,630 -
Total 13,29.530 =
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Particulers Amtin Rs. Amt in Rs.
TDS Receivable — 29,97,646 24,20,753
IT Refund F ¥ 2018-19 —.’-’5@?@3 \ 16,72,990 -
Accrued Interest /' %7 "N 4\ 8,30,758 7,71,706
Prepaid Expenses 'In' #;l“‘l"{?gad 2 16,38,755 18,07,466
Other Current Assets | %, /& 24,44,450 4,868
: 95,584,600 50,04,793

2

(1




WEALTHSTREET ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

"“16 INCOME FROM OPERATION
31st March 2020 | 31st March 2019
Partlculalrs Amt in Rs. Amtin Rs,
Revenue from Operations
Brokerage Income 4,67,84,821 2,81,46,514
Consultancy & advisory Income 1,81,34,530 2,23,61,957
Other Operating inocme 74,61,673 64,64,927
Total 7,23,81,024 5,69,73,399
17 OTHER INCOME
31st March 2020 | 31st March 2019
Particulars Amt In Rs. Amt In Rs.
Intrest on FDR 39,20,371 20,10,344
Income From Liquld Fund Investment - 2,45,004
Interest From Cthers 16,31,292 17,45,999
Profit on sale of Investment 8,35,000 -
Miscellaneous Income 2,91,763 6,50,325
Total 66,78,426 45,51,672
18 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS & REMUNERATION
31st March 2020 | 31st March 2019
Particulars Amt In Rs. Amt In Rs.
Salary & Employee Benefits 3,61,40,379 2,54,11,940
Staff Welfare 3,86,506 47,213
Total 3,65,26,885 2,54,59,153
19 DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
31st March 2020 | 31st March 2019
Particulars Amt in Rs. Amt In Rs.
Depreciation & amortization 35.10.747 55,82,879
Total 35,10,747 55,82,879
20 FINANCE COSTS
31st March 2020 | 31ist March 2019
Particulars Amt In Rs, Amt In Rs.
Bank Charges 5,441 6,667
Bank Guarantee Charges 14,695,953 8,31,084
Interest Expenses 4,02,133 19.37.090
Total 18,77,527 27,74 841
21 OTHER EXPENSES
31st March 2020 | 31st March 2019
Fiartiauars Amt In Rs. Amt In Rs.
Business Promotlon Charges 17,20,276 2,71,068
Computer Software & Hardware Expenses 63,62,357 40,02,807
Electricity Charges 8,11,854 10,02,733
Exchange & Demat Charges 25,92,617 19,26,815
Insurance Expenses 93,699 6,579
Legal & Roc Expenses 2,29,304 5,32,028
Office Expenses 4,45,348 6,66,617
Printing & Stationery Expenses 547,080 6,74,372
Prafesslonal & Consultancy Charges 27,81,052 22,75,953
Rent,Rates & Taxes 61,45,930 54,07,569
Repalrs & Maintenance 6,42,442 947,228
Telephone & Connectivity e 16,58,643 18,02,846
Traveling Expenses :z_o_ibi.‘.:-‘j N 8,81,399 4,64,580
Commission & Brokerage Expens\es. £ ' d 97,80,917 52,06,916
Other Expenses [f=d Fﬁ[“,‘.ﬁ*{."ﬁ@ gj 19,43,027 23,80,696
Auditor'S Remuneration : f;
Audit Fees & out of Pocket Expen*}e;‘f 3 50,000 50,000
Yotal = { 3,66,85,945 2,76,18,807




+'22 Disclosures under Accounting Standards

3ist March 2020 | 31st March 2019
Particulars Amt In Rs. Amt In Rs.

Eamings per share
22.3 Basic
Net profit / {loss) for the year 3,89,246 1,78,641
Less: Preference dividend and tax thereon - -
Net profit / {loss) for the year attributable to the equity 3,89,246 1,78,641
Weighted average number of equity shares 9,64,286 9,64,286
Par value per share 10 10
Earnings per share - Basic 0.40 0.19 |
22,h Diuted
Net profit / (loss} for the year from continulng operations 3,989,246 1,78.641
Less: Preference dividend and tax thereon - -
Net profit / (loss) for the year attributable to the equity 3,89,246 1,78,641
Add: Interest expense and exchange fluctuation on convertible - -
Profit / (loss) attributable to equity shareholders from 3,89,246 1,78,641
Waeighted average number of equity shares for Basic EPS 9,64,286 9,64,286
Add: Effect of warrants, ESOPs and Convertible bonds which are - -
Welghted average number of equity shares - for diluted EPS 9,64,286 9,64,286
Par value per share 10 10
Earnings per share - Dlluted 0.40 0.19




WEALTHSTREET ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Note No: 23 FY 2019-20

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. Nature of Business

The company Is engaged in Stock broking, Insurance advisor, mutual fund and financial
advisory service activities. The company is member of BSE, NSE, MCX exchanges.

2. Interest in Subsidiaries & LLP
The company is having following Wholly Owned Subsidiaries (100% WQS)

Sr. No. Name of companles | Registration No
01 Wealthstreet Finmart Pvt Ltd | U93090GJ2017PTC097567 |
L 02 Wealthstreet Finserve Private Limited* | U65100GJ2017PTC097662
* As on 31.03.2020 company does not hold any shares in Wealthstreet Finserve Private
Limited.

3. Related Party Disclosure:

a} Key Managerial Personnel ( Directors)
(1) Mr Rakesh Lahotl
(2} Mr AJay Saraogl
(3) Mr Jolit shah
(4) Mr Kunal Mehta
(5) Mr Kamlesh Tripathl

b) Relative/related Concemns of Key Managerial Personnel
(1) Clear water Commodities Private Limited
(2) Vidyasagar Comtrade Private Limited
(3) Silverstone Infracon Private Limited
(4) Fortune Assets Private Limited

¢) Related Party Transaction

Nature of Name of person Relation I Amtin Rs.
Transaction |
Advisory Fees Aalps Equitrade LLF = Directors are Nominee 30,67,000
Received of designated partners
In LLP .
Reimbursement of = Aalps Equitrade LLP | Directors are Nominee |  22,44,000
Expenses of designated partners
in LLP

|
Ao




WEALTHSTREET ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

4, Earning Per Share:
The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s EPS comprises the net profit after
tax (and include the post tax effect of any extra ordinary items). The number of shares
used In computing Basic EPS is the total number of shares outstanding at the end of the

year.

{Amount In Rs.}

Particulars 31.03.2020 @ 31.03.2019
Net Profit/{loss) attributable to equity shareholder 3,89,246 1,78,641
' Total No. of Equity shares outstanding at year end 9,64,286 9,64,286
| Weighted average no of Equity shares 9,64,286 9,64,286
Weighted average no of Equity shares for diluted 9,64,286 9,64,285
__earnings per share
| Nominal Value per shares 10 10
| Basic earnings per Share 0.40 0.19
Diluted earnings per Share 0.40 0.19
5. Auditors’ Remuneration :{ exclusive of GST)
(AmountinRs)
Particulars 31.03.2020 = 31.03.2019 |
- Statutory Auditfees 28,000 28,000 |
- Out of pocket expenses 22,000 22,000 |
Total | 50,000 50,000 |

6. Taxatlon
Current Tax: The company had made provision for Rs. 3,05,962/- as per provision for
Income Tax act 1961.

Deferred Tax: In accordance with Accounting Standard 22 “Accounting on Income Tax’
deferred tax is calculated as under and made adjustment in its accounts for deferred tax

Liabifities/assets

The Tax effect of significant temporary difference that resulted in deferred tax

Assets/Liabilities are as under (AmountinRs.)
Particulars 31.03.2020 = 31.03.2019

Deferred Tax Liabllitles

Difference between Book and Tax Depreclation - -

| TOTAL (A} - - |

| | Deferred Tax (Assets)

 Difference between Book and Tax Depreclation 7,12,140 | 4,75,279
TOTAI. AL (B) 7,12,140 | 4,75,279
Net Deferred Tax Uabilitles / {Assets) (A-B) o (7,12,140) (4,75,279)




WEALTHSTREET ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

8. Current Assets, Loans & Advances
Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors and Loans & Advances balances are subject to

confirmation,

9. Contingent liabliitles: NIL

10. Fixed Assets: fixed assets are recorded at thelr historical cost and depreciation is

provided as pr provision of Companles Act 2013.

11. Small Medlum Enterprise: Disclosure of sundry creditor under current liabilities is based
on the information available with the company regarding the status of the suppliers as
deflned under the “Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006”.
Amount overdue as on 31st March 2020 to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises on
account of principal amount together with interest, aggregate to Rs. Nil. The Company
does not own a sum exceeding to ‘One Lac to any small-scale industries for more than 30

days.

12, Expenditure in Foreign Currency (Accrual Basis): NIL.

13. Income in Forelign Currency (Accrual Basis): NIL.

14, Previous Year's Figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary, to make

them comparable with those of current year’s figures.

For, RDA & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 110633W

[ F
Tl

Radheshyam Nuwal
Partner )
M.No.: 117494 [+

I'l. ."'H f(’ Ul_

p Nl /
Place: Ahmedabad \¥ v
Date: 01. i0. 202~ 5

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Yoy S
Ajay Saraogi

Director
DIN: 00086226

Place: Ahmedabad
Data:o\w I®. 2010

d

Kunal Mehta
Director
DIN: 02738978



RDA & Co. -

Chartered Accountants
403, Ratnadeep, Old High Court Lane, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited

Report on the Consofidated Financial Statemants

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financlal statements of Wealthstreet Advisors Private
Limited (“the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Holding company and its subsidlaries together
referred to as “the Group”) comprising of the consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the
consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the consolldated Cash Flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter
referred to as “the Consolidated Financial statement”}.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financlal Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors Is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated Finandal
position, consolidated financial Performance & Consolidated financial Cash flow of the group, that give
a true and falr view of the financial position, finandial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards spedified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014. This responsibility also Includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate Internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from materlal
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error which have been used for the purpose of preparation of
the consolidated Financlal Statements by the Directors of the Holding company , as aforesald.

Auditor’s Rasponsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinicn on thase Consolidated Financial Statements based on our
audit. While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting
and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included In the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit In accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143{10)
of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with athical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolldated Financial Statements are free
from material misstatement.




An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures In the Consolidated Financial Statements. The procedures seiected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolldated Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the Holding Company's preparation of the Consolidated Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view to design audit procedures that are appropriate In the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place
an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness
of such controls. An audit also inciudes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policles used
and the reasanableness of the accounting estimates made by the Holding Company’s Board of Directors,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Opinlon

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Consolidated Financlal Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view In conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
india, of the consolidate state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2020, and Its Consolldated Profit
and Its Consolidated Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Lagal and Regulatory Regulrements

As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtalned all the Information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and bellef were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid Consolidated
Financial Statements.

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law to preparation of the aforesaid
Consolidated Financial Statements have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolldated Statement of Profit and Loss and
Consolldated Cash Flow statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

d. In our opinlon, the afaresaid Consolidated Financlal Statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as
on March 31, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, none of



the directors of the Group companies is disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from belng appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Group (The Holding company & its subsidiaries) and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure-A”.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report In accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Group {Holding company & its subsidlaries) does not have any pending litigations
which would impact Its financial position.

ii. The Group (Holding company & Its subsidiaries} did not have any long-term contracts
including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

ii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Group {Holding company & its subsidiaries).

For, RDA & Co.
Chartered Accountants
e FRN: 110638W
P S
lll:l |'I. \ | f .J'L g
(g e

Place: Ahmedabad X _"\" = ,C’jl Radheshyam Nuwal
Date: 04.12.2020 e 2 (Partner)

uoIN: 2.0)] 74 4 ARRACGIOES Membership No: 117494



“Annexure-A” to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Consolidated Financial
Statements of Wealthstreat Advisors Private Limited

Report on the Internal Financlal Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Sectlon 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 [“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidatad Financlal Statements of the Holding Company as of
and for the year ended March 31,2020, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Group which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management’s Respansibility for Internal Financlal Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Group are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essentlal components of internal control stated in the Guldance Note on Audit
of Intemnal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of Its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of rellable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsiblilty is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance

Note on Audit of internal Financlal Controls Over Financlal Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143({10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable
to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Indla. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit Involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financlal controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financlal reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the deslgn and operating effectiveness of Internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financlal controls system over financlal reporting.




Maaning of Internal Financlal Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's intemnal financial control over financiat reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the rellability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertsin to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with autharizations of management
and directors of the company; and

{3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acqulsition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitatlons of Internal Financisl Controls Over Financlal Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of Internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the Internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the Internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compllance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinlon

in our opinion, the Group have ,in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criterla
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

Other Matters

Our aforesald reports under section 143 (3){i) of the act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
the internal financial control over financlal reporting in so far as its related to 2 (two) wholly owned
subsldiaries, which are companles incorporated in Indla, Is based on the corresponding reports of the
auditors of such companies incorporated In India.

For, RDA&Co.
Chartered Accountants &
FRN: %ww
o J;Ln*"" |.:._ \ )
L Y\
Place: Ahmedabad CA Radheshyam NuWat — d

Date: 04.12.2020 {Partnerf
UDtI:I: 202 12[0;‘4’3 4-ARARCK lose Membership No:P 1;;494



WEALTHSTREET ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH 2020

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the financlal statements.

(Amount In Rs.)
Particulers Notes 31st March2020 |  31st March 2019
| |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's Funds
Share Capttal 2 96,42,860 §6,42,860
Share Application Money - -
Reserves and Surplus 3 7,68,41,831 7,65,61,431
Shara Application Money pending alotment - -
Non Currant Liabiltles
Long Term Borrowings 4 1,10,67,425 1,10,67,425
Deferred Tax Llabildas (Net) - -
Other Long Term Liabllites - -
Long Tarm Provisions - -
Current Linbllilas
Short Term Borrowings -
Trade Payables 5 15,70,66,631 8,05,46,597
Othar Current Liablltles 6 54,41,239 65,45,691
Shaort Term Provisions 7 3,25,921 7,848,961
Total 26,43,85,508 18,51,53,365
Il |ASSETS
Non Current Assats
Fixed Assets
-Tanglble Assets 8 72,94,682 86,08,076
- Intangible Assets - -
Non-current Investments 9 2,10,96,280 2,10,96,280
Long-Term Loans and Advances - -
Defferad Tax assets 7,12,140 4,75,279
Other non-current assets 10 8,26,24,639 3,31,59,319
Currant mssats
Currant investment 11 - 1,78,65,000
Inventories - -
Trade Recelvables 12 1,62,54,448 1,20,73,927
Cash and cash equivalents 13 10,53,40,571 8,65,83,110
Short-term lcans and advances 14 13,29,630
Other current assets 15 97,33,518 52,92,374
Total 2643,85.908 18,51,53,365
Summary of Significant Accounting Policles 18624

As per our report of even date
For, RDA & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Charterad Actountants //'\u ewo )
FRN: 11!533'4-' ~ / Q%u& .
1.'“' f "

2 t L ;
nﬂl%umm Nuwal Ajay Saraogl \ nal Mehta S ,.//
Partner Directar Dlreclm
M.No.; 117494 DIN: 00086226 DIN: 02738978

Place : Ahmeadabad

oete: D}/ |2 [2020

Placa : Ahmadaba

Date: Mf&/ 2020



WEALTHSTREET ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2020

{Amount in Rs.)
Particulars Notes 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
. |Revenue From Operations . 16 9,07,44,837 5,70,23,890
IIl. |Other Non Operting Income 17 67,84,138 46,51,672
lil. |Total Revenue { I+l} 9,75,28,975 6,16,75,562
IV. |Expenses:
Cost of Materlal Consumed - -
Purchase of Stock in Trade 18 1,55,02,834 -
Changes in Inventory of Finished Goods, Work In
Progress, and Stock in Trade = =
Employee benefits 19 3,94,88,092 2,88,04,927
Depreciation and Amartization 20 35,10,747 55,82,879
Finance Costs 21 18,77,527 27,81,363
Other Expenses 22 | 3,67,80,315 2,41,02,866
Total expenses | 8,71,59,515 £,12,72,035
V. |Profit before exceptional and axtra 3,69,460 4,03,527
ordinary tams and tax{ llI-Iv}
VI. |Exceptional ltems - -
Vil. |Extraordinary Rem s
Vill. | Tax sxpense
Currant Tax 3,25,921 7,88,961
Deferred Tax {2,36,861) (7,18,029)
Less: MAT Cradit Entitlement - -
IX. |PROFIT AFTER TAX (V - VI) 2,80,400 3,932,595
X. |Eamings per Equity Share:
- Basic 23.a 0.29 0.34
- Dliuted 23.b 0.29 0.34
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1824
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financlal statements.
As par our report of even date .
For, RDA & Co. P For and on behaif of the Board of Directors
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WEALTHSTREET ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2020

{Ampunt In Rs.)
Particular 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
I |Cash Flow From Gpersting Activities
Net Profit Before Tax and Extra Ordinary [tem 3,869,460 4,03,527
Adjustment for:
Depreclation and Amortisstion 35,10,747 55,82,879
Working Capltal Changes:
{increase) / Decrease In Sundry Debtors {2,41,80,521) {1,14,648,260)
{increase)] / Decrease In lnventory - -
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Currant Assets {44,41,144) 6,898,270
Increase / (Decrease) In Sundry Creditors 7,65,19,634 {19,09,631)
Increase / (Decrease} in Cther Current LiabHities 28,595,548 (1,24,64,043)
Income Tax Paid {7,88,961) {21,32,048)
Nat Cash from Operating Activitias 5,38,84,764 | (2,12,99,308)
) |Cash Flow from Investing Activities
{Purchase} / Sele of Fixed Assets (21,97.353) {12,28,997)
[increase) / Decreasa in Non Current Investment - 37,07,444
(increase) / Decreasa In Currant Investment 1,78,65,000 -
Changes in Other Non Current Assets (4,94,65,320) S
Profit from sale of Investment 31,813 | - |
Net Cash from Investing Activitlas {3,37,65,860) 24,78,447
n | Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceed from Issue of Share Capital - 3,00,00,000
increase / {Decrease) In Long Term Borrowings - {1,25,82,575)
Increase / {Decrease} in Short Term Borrowlngs - -
(Increase) / Dacrease In Long Term Loans & Advances - -
{Increase) / Decrease In Short Term Loans & Advances (13,29,630)
Net Cash from Financing Activities {13,29,650) 1,74,17,425
Net Increass / {Dacreasa) in Cash & Cash Equivelent 187,809,273 {14,03,432)
Cazh & Cash Equivalant st the baginning of tha pariod 8,65,83,110 8,79,85,542
Cash & Cash Equlvalent at the end of the pariod ~ 10,53,72,384 8,65,83,110

As per our Report of even date
For, RDA & Co.
Chartered Accountaniz ™\ 21 3
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WEALTHSTREET ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Consolidated Financial Statements

Schedules forming parts of Account as at 31" March 2020
Note: 1

1. Basls of preparation

The consolidated financial statements as notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
have been prepared In according with accounting standard 21 “Consolidated financial Statement”,
Accounting Standard 23 “Accounting standard for Investment in associates In Consolidated
Financial Statements” and Accounting standard 27 "Financial Reporting on interest in Joint
Ventures® as notified In the companles (Accounting Standards) rules 2006. The Consolidated
Financial Statements comprises the financlal statement of Wealthstreet Advisors Private Ltd
{WSAPL) (HoldIng Company), its wholly owned subsidiary being Wealthstreet Finmart Private Ltd
(WSFMPL),

The Consolldated Financial Statements has been prepared under historical cost convention on the
accrual basis. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the company and
conslstent with those used in the previous year.

The notes & significant accounting policies to the Consolidated Financial Statements are intended
to serve as a gulde for better understanding of the Company’s position. In this respect, the Holding
Company has disclosed such notes which represent the required disclosure.

2. Principle of consolidation

a. The consolidated Financial Statements of Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited and its
subsidlaries are combined on a line by line basis by adding together llke items of assets,
liabilitles, Income & expenses. Intra company balances, intra company transactions and
unreallzed profit & loss have been fully eliminated.

b. Interest in Joint ventures, If any, are accounted by using proportionate consolidation method.

Interest in assoclates, If any, Is accounted by using equity method.

d. The subsidiary companies, joint ventures, assoclates considered in the presentation of the
Consolidated Financlal Statements are

n

[ Particulars Company Proportion | Proportion | Financial year|
Incorporation | Ownership | Ownership ended on
as on March | ason March
31, 2020 31, 2019
a) Subsidlaries
Weelthstreet Finserve Pvt Ltd Indla - 100% 31.03.2020
Wealthstreet Finmart Pvt Ltd India |  100% 100% |  31.03.2020
b) Step-down Subsidiary ! NA
c) Joint Ventures NA
d) Associates NA

3, Significant Accounting Pallcies

Method of Accounting
The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basls
and are materlally compiled with the mandatory accounting standards Issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the relevant provisions of the Coy panies.,
Act, 2013, 2




b) Recognition of Income & Expenditure
The Company follows the Mercantlle System of Accounting and recognizes Income and
Expenditure on Accrual Basis.

¢} Fixed Assets & Depreciation
Properties, Plant & Machinery, equipments and all fixed assets are stated at cost less
depreciation, amortization and impairment losses, if any.

d) Taxatlon
Tax expenses comprises of current and deferred taxes. Current taxes are measure at the
amount expected to be pald to the tax authoritles In accordance with the indlan income
tax act 1961. Deferred Tax reflect the impact of current year timing difference between
taxable income and accounting Income for the year and reversal of timing difference of
earller years.

e) Events occurring after Balance Sheet date
No significant events which could affect the financlal position as on 31.3.2020 to a material
extent have been reported by the assessee, after the balance sheet date till the signing of
report.

f} Prior perlod and Extraordinary items
No prior period items are there.

g) Related Party Transactions(AS-18): Related party transaction have been reported in notes
of accounts as per accounting standard 18.

h) Borrowing Cost
Borrowing cost has been recognized as per accounting standard 16.

) Overall Valuation Pollcy
The accounts have been prepared on historical cost basls and going-toncer basls.

) Forelgn Exchange Transactions
There are no foreign currency transactions made during the year,




WEALTHSTREET ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

2. SHARE CAPITAL {Amount in Rs.)
PARTICULARS 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Authorised Share Capital
10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital
9,64,286 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 96,42,860 96,42,860
Total 96,42,860 96,42,860

Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Equity Shares

31st March 2020

31st March 2019

No. Amt. (Rs.)

No. Amt. (Rs.)

At the beginning of the period
Isued during the period

9,64,286 | 96,42,860

8,10,000 | 81,00,000
1,54,286 | 15,42,860

Balance at the end of the year

9,64,286 | 96,42,860

9,64,286 | 96,42,860

Datails of Sharaholders halding more than 5% shares in the company

Particulars

31st March 2020

31st March 2019

No. %

No. %

Clear Water Commodities Private Limited
Silverstone Infracon Private Limited
Vidyasagar Comtrade Private Limited
Abhlk Jolit Shah

Fortune Assets Private Limited

Wilson Holdings Pvt Ltd

1,51,786 15.74%
1,54,286 16.00%
1,49,286 15.48%
1,51,786 15.74%
1,62,000 16.80%
1,54,286 156.00%

1,51,786 15.74%
1,54,286 16.00%
1,49,286 15.48%
1,51,786 15.74%
1,62,000 16.80%
1,54,286 16.00%




WEALTHSTREET ADVISORS PRIVATE UMITED

RESERVES & SURPLUS
31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Particulars Amt in Rs. Amt In Rs.
Security Premium 7,04,57,140 7,04,57,140
Capital Reserve e
Surplus/{deficit) in the statement of profit and loss
Surplus - Opening Balance 61,04,291 57,71,696
Add: Profit for the year 2,280,400 3,32,505
Surplus - Closing Balance 63,834,691 61,04,291
Total Reservas and Surplus 7,68,41,831 7,65,61,431
LONG TERM BORROWNGS
- 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Rartiorers Amt in Rs. Amt in Rs.
Secured Loans - -
Unsecured Loans
- From Director & Relatives - =
- From Corporates 1,10,67,425 1,10,67,425
Total 1,10,67,425 1,10,67,425
TRADE PAYABLES
Particulars 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Amt in Rs. Amt In Rs.
Creditors towards Stock Exchanges 15,58,29,272 7,91,42,838
Creditors for Bxpenses 12,37,359 14,04,159
Total 15,70,66,631 8,05,46,997
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Amt in Rs. Amt In Rs.
TDS Payable 62,084 2,89,599
GST Payable 37,63,266 19,77,111
Salary Payable 21,15,407 36,284,174
Exchange Charges & Others Payable 14,34,002 4,38,562
Audlt Fees Payable 60,000 70,000
Trade Advance 20,05,000
Professlonal Tax Payable 1,480 2,900
Provision for Expenses - B3,345
Total 94,41,299 65,45,691
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Particulars 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Amt In Rs. Amt In Rs.
Provision for Income Tax 3,25,921 7,838,961
3,25,921 7,88,961
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11

NON CURRENT INVESTMENT

Particulars 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
AmtInRs. Amt In Rs.
Investment in shares - -
Office 1107, Mondeal Helghts 2,10,96,280 2,10,96,230
Total 2,10,96,280 | 2,10,96,280
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Amt in Rs. Amt In Rs.
Depsolts-For Offices 35,382,180 21,89,220
Depsolts-Exchange 7,88,87,360 3,08,15,000
Depsolts-Others 1,55,099 1,55,099
Total 8,26,24,639 3,31,59,319
CURRENT INVESTMENT
Particulars 31st March 2020 91st March 2019
Amt In Ra. Amt in Rs.
investment in Edelwelss Ned - 1,50,00,000
Flat - Vibrant Silver - 28,65,000
Total - 1,78,65,000
TRADE RECEIVABLE
31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Pasticufers Amt InRs. Amt In Rs.
Unsecured ,considered good 2,00,24,029 1,20,73,927
Exchange Trade Receivable 1,62,30,419 -
Total 3,62,54,448 1,20,73,9%7
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Fartiadurs Amt In Rs. Amt In Rs.
Cash on Hand . 80,111 50,053
Balances with banks : -
Kotak Mahindra Bank 3,62,77,412 2,80,24,663
ICICI Bank 1B,22,290 6,39,230
Union Bank of India 16,52,661 15,48,177
Indusind Bank 500 50,000
Axis Bank 11,18,852 2,52,000
HDFC Bank 20,80,715 6,71,612
Yes Bank 5,40,044 5,57,156
IDFC Bank 10,000 10,000
FDR with banks 6,17,57,986 5,46,80,219
Total 10,53,30,571 8,65,83,110
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Particulars Amt In Rs. Amt In Rs.
Advances 13,29,630 -

13,29,630




OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

315t March 2020 31st March 2019
s Amt In Rs. Amt In Rs.
TDS Receivable 48,19,555 27,08,334
Accrued Interest 8,30,758 7,71,706
Prepaid Expenses 16,38,755 18,07,466
Other Current Assets 24,44,450 4,868
Total 97,33,518 52,92,374




WEALTHSTREET ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
15 {INCOME FROM DPERATION

artioul 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
s Amtin Rs. Amtin Ra.
Revenue from Operations
Sale of Bonds 1,55,09,824 -
Commission Income 59,663 .
Markating Incoma 14,50,843 -
Brokerage Income 4,67,84,821 2,25,39,599
Dabt Syndication Income 4,05,953 82,00,257
Consultancy & advisory Incoma 1,90,62,050 1,85,36,232
Other Operatlng inocme 74,61,673 72,47 802
Total 9,07,44,037 3,70,23,890
17 OTHER INCOME
313t March 2020 31st March 2018
| enears Amt In Rs. Amtin Rs.
intrast on FDR 39,20,371 20,10,344
Income From Liquld Fund Invastment - 2,45,004
Interest Frorn Others 16,33,751 17,45,999
Profit on sale of Investment 6,66,813 -
Miscellaneous Income 5,63,203 5,50,325
Total 67,84,238 46,51,672
18 PURCHASE OF STOCX IN TRADE
31st March 2020 31st March 2019
i Amt In Bs. Amt in Rs.
Purchese of Bonds 15502334
Total 1,55,01,834 -
19 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS & REMUNERATION
31st March 2020 S1gt March 2019
e AmtIn Rs. Amt in Re.
Salary and Employes Ranafit 3,91,01,586 287,557,714
Staft welfare 3,86,506 47,213
Total 3,94,88,092 2,20,04,927
40 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
3ist Masch 2020 31st March 2019
— Amt1n Ra. AmtIn Re.
Daprecistlon 35,10,747 55,82,879
| Amartization - -
L Totel 35,10,747 55,802,879
21 FINANCE COSTS
S1stMarch 2020 | 32st March 2019
Porticulars Amtin R, Amt In Rs.
Bank Charges 5,441 8,067
Bank Guarantea Chargas 14,69,953 4,31,084
Interest Expenses 4,02,133 19,42,212
Total 18,77,527 27,881,388




OTHER EXPENSES
31st March 2020 315t March 2019
s Amt In Rs. ____AmtinRs.
Businass Promotion Charges 17,20,276 5,78,361
Computer Softwara & Hardwara Expansas 63,62,357 40,02,807
Elgctricity Charges 8,11,854 11,22,733
Exchange & Demat Charges 25,92,617 13,565,999
Insurance Expansas 93,699 6,579
Legal & Roc Expenses 2,30,204 718,197
Office Expensas 4,55,822 8,94,456
Stpend Expenses 11,000
Frinting & Statlonery Expenses 5,47,080 6,86,372
Professional & Consultancy Charges 27,81,852 23,15,229
Rent,Ratas & Taxes 61,45,530 61,27,569
Repairs & Maintenanca 6,42,442 §,47,228
Talephone & Connacthvity 16,58,643 18,69,947
Traveling Expenses 881,358 4,64,580
Commission and Brokerage Expenses 98,40,381
Other Expenses 19,43,027 28,40,809
Misc. Expensas 1,732 1,02,000
Auditor'S Ramunaration :
Audlt Fees & out of Pocket Expenses R 70,000
Total 1,67,80,315 2,41,02,8585
Disclosures under Accounting Standards .
31st March 2020 31st March 2019
f Peticulen AmtinRs. | AmtinRs.
Earnings per shars
23.a Baslc
Net profit / {loss) for the year 2,80,400 3,32,595
Less: Praference dividend and tax thereon - -
Net profit / {loss) for the year attributable to the equity 2,80,400 3,32,595
shareholders
Weighted average number of equity shares 9,64,286 9,64,286
Par value per share 10 10
Earnlngs per shara - Bask 0.29 0.34
23.b Dijuted
Net profie / [loss} for the year from cantinuing operations 2,20,400 3,32,595
Lass: Preference dividend and tax thereon -
Net profit/ {loss) for the year attributable to the equity 2,180,400 332,595
shareholdars from contimuing operations
Add: Interest expensa and exchange fluctuation on convertible -
bonds [net)
Profit / {loss) atbibutable to equity shareholders from continuing 2,80,400 5,32,593
operations {on dllution)
Welghted average number of equity shares for Basic EPS 9,64,286 5,64,286
Add: Effact of warrants, ESOPs and Convartible bonds which are - -
dilutive —
Walghted sverage numbar of aquity shares - for diluted EFS 9,64,286 5,64,286
Par value per share 10 10
Eamings per share - Diluted 0.29 D.34




Whealthstreet Advisors Private Limited
Consolidated Financial Statements

Note No: 21+

CONSOLIDATED NOTES OF ACCOUNTS

1. Nature of Business
The Group is engaged in Stock broking, Insurance broking, Mutual fund and Financial
Advisory service activitles. The Company is member of BSE, NSE, MCX Exchanges.

2. Related Party Disclosure:
a) Key Managerial Personnel
i. Mr. Rakesh Lahoti
il. Mr. Ajay Saraogi
iil. Mr. Jolit shah
iv. Mr. Kunal Mehta
v. Mr. Kamlesh Tripathi

b) Relative/Associates of Key Management Personnel
i. Clear Water Commodities Private Limited
il. Vidyasagar Comtrade Private Limited
lii. Silverstone Infracon Private Limited
iv. Fortune Asset Private Limited

c) Related Party Transaction: NIL

3. Earnings Per Share:
The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's EPS comprises the net profit after
tax (and Iinclude the post tax effect of any extra ordinary items). The number of shares
used In computing Basic EPS Is the total number of shares outstanding at the end of the

year.
_ (Amt in Rs.)
Particulars As At As At |
- 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 |
Net Profit/{loss) attributable to equity shareholder 2,80,400 3,32,595
Total No. of Equity shares outstanding as on 9,64,286 9,64,286
31.03.2020 . _
Welghted average no of Equity shares 9,64,286 9,64,286
Weighted average no of Equity shares for diluted 9,64,286 9,64,286
earnings per share o _
' Nominal Value of shares 10 10
Basic earnings per Share | 0.29 0.34
Diluted earnings per Share 0.29 0.34



4.

5.

7.

Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited
Consolidated Financial Statements

Auditors’ Remuneration: (exclusive of GST)
(AmtinRs.)
= Partlculars As At As At
‘ 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
- Statutory Auditfees — =, 60,000 70,000
Total __ 60,000 | 70,000 |
Taxatlon

Current Tax: The company had made provision for Rs. 3,25,921 as per provision for
Income Tax act 1961.

Deferred Tax: In accordance with Accounting Standard 22 “accounting on Income Tax
“deferred tax Is calculated as under and made adjustment in its accounts for deferred tax
liabilities/assets.

The Tax effect of significant temporary difference that resulted in deferred tax

Assets/Liabilities are as under . - ~ {AmtinRs)
Particulars | As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
Deferred Tax Uablilities - -
Difference between Book and Tax
Depreciation
TOTAL (A) : :
Deferred Tax (assets)
Difference between Book and Tax 7,12,140 4,75,279

. Depreciation - - _—
TOTAL (B) = 712,140 4,75,279
Net Deferred Tax Assets - 7,12,140  4,75,279 |

Management Remuneration: The company has not paid Managerial Remuneration to
directors for their services to company.

Current Assets, Loans & Advances:

in the opinion of Board of Directors the Current Assets, Loans and Advances have a value
on realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the at which they are
stated in the balance sheet and provisions for all known liabilities have been made as at
the year end.

Contingent liabilities: NIL

Fixed Assets: Fixed assets are recorded at their historical cost and depreclation is
provided as per provision of Companies Act, 2013.

10. Small Medium Enterprise: Disclosure of sundry creditor under current liabilities is based

an th q._ur”q_f@':l_ﬁ'at_gpn available with the company regarding the status of the suppliers as
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Woealthstreet Advisors Private Limited
Consolidated Financial Statements

defined under the “Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006°.
Amount overdue as on 31st March 2020 to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises on
account of principal amount together with interest, aggregate to Rs. Nil. The Company
does not own a sum exceeding to ‘One Lac to any small-scale industries for more than 30

days.

11. Expenditure in Foreign Currency (Accrual Basis): NIL.

12. Income in Foreign Currency (Accrual Basls): NIL.

13. Previpus Year’s Figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary, to make
them comparable with those of current year’s figures.

For, RDA & Co.
Chartered Accounta

na

Radheshyam Nuw
Partner
Membership No.: 117494

Place: Ahmedabad
Date : 04.12.2020

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

MM . "J)p\

Ajay Saraogl Kunal Mehta
Director Director N
DIN:-00086226 DIN:-02738978

Place: Ahmedabad
Date ;: 05.12.2020



